
14th January 2020 
 
Freedom of Information Request – Reference No:20193601 
 
REQUEST 
 
I would like to submit a Freedom of Information Request comprising of the 
questions below, so that we can proficiently anticipate your needs at such time 
when your catering/FM contract comes to tender. 
 
XXX XXX has already successfully provided catering/FM contracts for departments 
and would welcome the opportunity to take on further government contracts in the 
future. 
 

1. Is a catering restaurant or café provided on the premises? 
2. What are the addresses of the buildings in which the restaurants or cafés 

are located? 
3. Who is the current catering incumbent of the catering contract? 
4. What is the catering value? (Or is it nil subsidy?) Are the catering facilities 

shared with other departments? 
5. When is the catering service contract due for re-tender? 
6. How will it be re-tendered? 
7. Is the contract part of a PFI? 
8. Is it part of an FM contract? (and if so, what services are also included in the 

contract?) Who provides the other soft FM services? 
9. Who will be the main person leading on the tender during the formal tender 

process? 
10. When will the tender notice be issued? 
11. Where will the tender notice be issued? 
12. When is the tender due for release? 
13. Is it on CCS framework? 
14. Who in the department is responsible for the management of the contract? 
15. How many people are there on site per day? 

 

 

RESPONSE 
 
I approached Regional Procurement and our Operations & Contracts Manager for 
assistance with your request. 
 

1. Is a catering restaurant or café provided on the premises? Catering Canteen 
2. What are the addresses of the buildings in which the restaurants or cafés are located 

Various 
3. Who is the current catering incumbent of the catering contract? The service in run in – 

house by SYP Employees 
4. What is the catering value? (Or is it nil subsidy?) Are the catering facilities shared with 

other departments? NIL 
5. When is the catering service contract due for re-tender? Food Supplies 01/4/23 

https://www.blpd.gov.uk/foi/foicontractview.aspx?contractid=39152 
6. How will it be re-tendered?  

Food will be re-tendered in 2023 – we would ascertain the relevant route to market around 
12-18 months before end date. 

7. Is the contract part of a PFI? no 

https://www.blpd.gov.uk/foi/foicontractview.aspx?contractid=39152


8. Is it part of an FM contract? (and if so, what services are also included in the contract?) 
Who provides the other soft FM services? no 

9. Who will be the main person leading on the tender during the formal tender process? 
Operations & Contracts manager for SYP-   
https://bluelight.eu-supply.com/ 
https://www.southyorkshire.police.uk/contact-us/sell-to-syp/ 

10. When will the tender notice be issued?  
12 months prior to 01/04/2023 (for food consumables) 

11. Where will the tender notice be issued? 
EU Supply of we are using an open tender and not an already established framework. We 
often use existing YPO, ESPO or other such established frameworks. 

12. When is the tender due for release? See Q10 
13. Is it on CCS framework?  

There is potential for this to be the case for food. 
14. Who in the department is responsible for the management of the contract? Operations & 

Contract Manager SYP 
15. How many people are there on site per day? Various 
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